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Dear Ms. Walli:

This letter is written with respect to the letter from the Consumers Council of Canada
(the “Council”) requesting intervenor status dated April 16, 2008 and the relief requested in
the Notice of Motion dated April 8, 2008.

With respect to the Council’s letter, AMPCO does not object to its intervention and
acknowledges the challenges that are faced by consumer groups who seek to participate
effectively in LDC rates cases.

With respect to the request for relief, when the motion is heard, AMPCO proposes to
ask the Board to direct Oshawa PUC to open a deferral and or variance account to record the
difference between revenues collected from each customer class under the Board’s Order and
the revenue that would have been collected if the revenue to cost ratios were set at unity.

The Board can then address the disposition of that account if and when it reviews the Order
on its merits. This approach will allow the Order to be implemented in a manner that does
not prejudice the determination of the substantive issues in this application.

I trust that this is satisfactory.

Sincerely,

c: all participants in EB-2007-0710 and EB-2007-0681
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